Sep. 29. 2015 10:49AM No. 5070 P. 1

Parrish, Cherita

From: Parrish, Cherita

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 9:13 AM
To: 'FOIA Metra'

Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Dear FOIA officer:

| am requesting copy of police report # 1539786. This Is a recovery report for a 2010 VW Routan. Date of recovery was
8/23/2015. My insured i_who Is also the titled owner of the vehicle.
Please return by email to the email address listed below. | can be reached at the number listed below as well if any

questions.
Thank You

Cherita E Parrish
8r. Claim Service Consultant-Special Investigations
Western Frontier SIU

ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY
P.O. Box 5600 :
Woodridge, IL. 60517

Phone (630) 972-7267
Fax: (630) 972-7303
Cherita.Parrish @ allstate.com

From: FOIA Metra [mailto:FOTA@metrarr.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 9:04 AM

To: Parrish, Cherita
Cc: FOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA Request

Dear Ms. Parrish:

Thank you for contacting Metra with your request for information pursuant to the lllinois Freedom of Information Act 5
ILCS 140/1 et seq. Please be sure to include your contact information, the type of informatlon you are seeking, and any
identifying information regarding the incident (i.e. police report # if available, date, location, and the name of the party
involved). If you have any further questions regarding the Freedom of Information Act request process, please do not

hesitate to ask.

Freedom of Information Officer
Metra





